ORDER: AUTHORIZE TRAVEL FOR DISPATCHER BRANDY TRAYLOR FOR 5
TRAINING IN PEARL MISSISSIPPI DECEMBER 8-13, 2024 |

Motion was made by Greg Bynum, duly seconded by Scott Allen, to authorize
travel for Dispatcher Brandy Traylor for training in Pearl Mississippi December 8-13. 2024.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor John Morgan, voted yes
Supervisor Tim Gordon, voted yes
Supervisor Scott Allen, voted yes
Supervisor Greg Bynum, voted yes

After the vote, President Larson, declared the motion carried, this the 18" day of ;
November, 2024.

Brent Larson, Preiident Mike Roberts, Chancery Clerk
Board of Supervisors




Kate Victor

From: Paul Lytle

Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 3:59 PM

To: Alicia Watts; Kate Victor

Subject: Fw: Your Reservation Confirmation # 83360415 at Holiday Inn Express Hotels & Resorts.

Good afternoon. I'm sending Brandy Traylor for training in Pearl MS. Here's a copy of the email. The class
is free, just need to cover the hotel room out of my training budget.
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E-911 Supervisor
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711 Jackson Ave. » Oxford, MS 38655
t: 662-816-2388

o.qu 5 f: 662-236-0203
MISSISSI1PPI plytle@lafayettesheriff.net

www lafayettems.com

From: Holiday Inn Express <HolidaylnnExpress@tx.ihg.com>
Sent: Friday, November 8, 2024 3:54 PM

To: Paul Lytle <plytie @lafayettesheriff.net>

Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation # 83360415 at Holiday Inn Express Hotels & Resorts. {

You don't often get email from holidayinnexpress@tx.ihg.com. Learn why this is important :
;r;zr‘;lr(t:-ou for booking with Holiday inn Express Hotels & View with Images

Make a Reservation - IHG One Rewwrds | Need Help?

HOLIDAY INN

Modify Reservation .
EXPRESS JACKSON/PEARL INTL
Customer Care ;
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100 Riverwind Drive East

Hotel Front Desk: 16019367005

it: holidayi il.
Email: holidayinnexpresspearl@gmail.com Download the HG App
Guest Name: Paul Lytle

08 Dec 2024 — 13 Dec 2024 1 1
Cancel Reservation

3:00 PM 11:00 AM
YOUR CONFIRMATION NUMBER 15: 83360415, SELECT YOUR
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PREFERENCES BEFORE YOUR STAY.

1 KING BED STANDARD IHG ‘11 one
Rate Type: lhgir Best Flexible
Number of Rooms: 1 Diacover your new bensfits r
Room Rate Per Night: Estimated Earnings:
Sun 08 Dec 2024 - Mon 09 Dec 2024 $117.80 (USD) 5482 IHG REWARDS POINTS

Mon 09 Dec 2024 - Tue 10 Dec 2024 $103.55 (USD)
Tue 10 Dec 2024 - Wed 11 Dec 2024 $117.80 (USD)
Wed 11 Dec 2024 - Thu 12 Dec 2024 $105.45 (USD)
Thu 12 Dec 2024 - Fri 13 Dec 2024 $103.55 (USD) THINGS TO DO !

Make the most of your stay, check

Total Taxes: $65.79 (USD) i .
out local information and nearby
attractions.

Estimated Total Price: $613.94 (USD) L
See What’s Local

PLACES TO DINE

Expiore Pearl dining and restaurants
in the nearby area.

hat’'sont

Cancellation Policy: Canceling your reservation before 6:00
PM (local hotel time) on Saturday, 7 December, 2024 will
result in no charge. Canceling your reservation after 6:00 PM
{local hotel time) an 7 December, 2024, or failing to show,




will resuilt in a charge equal to the first night's stay per room
to your credit card or other guaranteed payment method.
Taxes may apply. Failing to call or show before check-out
time after the first night of a reservation will result in
cancellation of the remainder of your reservation.

Rate Description: Exclusive savings for our IHG One
Rewards Members. Must be an IHG One Rewards Member
to book.

Early Departure Fee: $50.00 (USD)

Pet Policy: 250USD Penalty for Pets in the Guest Room

3KPOINTS =
EVERY 2 NIGHTS

LEARN MORE
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